
ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE 

• Alternative Healing:www.myoptimumhealthplan.com 

• Alternative Therapy Peer reviewed journal: www.alternative-therapies.com 

• Center for Natural Medicine:  http://www.tcfnm.com/welcome.htm 

• Complementary Alternative Therapies: www.jr2.ox.UK 

• National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine:  http://www.ciee.org/ 

• Natural Remedies: www.nativeremedies.com 

 

ASSOCIATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS   

• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 

• American Academy of Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology  

• American Academy of Family Physicians  

• American Academy of Health Behavior  

• American Academy of Pediatrics  

• American Cancer Society  

• American College of Physicians  

• American College of Preventive Medicine  

• American College of Sports Medicine  

• American Dental Association  

• American Diabetes Association  

• American Heart Association  

• American Holistic Health Association: http://www.ahha.org/ 

• American Institute for Preventive Medicine:  http://www.healthylife.com/ 

• American Liver Foundation  

• American Lung Association  

• American Medical Association: http://www.ama-assn.org/ 

• American Medical Informatics Association  

• American Nurses Association  

• American Physical Therapy Association: http://www.apta.org 
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• American Psychiatric Association  

• American Psychological Association  

• American Public Health Association  

• American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/ 

• Association of Reproductive Health Professionals  

• American Sleep Disorders Association  

• American Social Health Association  

• American Society on Aging:  http://www.asaging.org/index.cfm 

• California Hematology Oncology Medical Group: http://www.chomg.com/  

• Center for Infectious Disease Research and Policy: http://www.cidrap.umn.edu/index.html 

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  

• Coalition of National Health Education Organizations  

• Inter-Association Task Force on Alcohol and Other Substance Abuse Issues  

• International Society of Travel Medicine  

• National Center on Physical Activity and Disability: http://www.ncpad.org/  

• National Wellness Institute: http://www.nationalwellness.org/ 

• Planned Parenthood Federation of America  

• Society for Adolescent Medicine  

• Sudden Arrhythmia Death Syndrome (SADS): http://www.sads.org/ 

• Wellness Councils of America: http://www.welcoa.org/  

• World Health Organization: http://www.who.int/en/  

 
 
ATHLETIC MEDICINE  

• American College of Sports Medicine  

• American Council on Exercise  

• National Collegiate Athletic Association  

• National Academy of Sports Medicine: http://www.nasm.org/ 

 
 
CONFERENCES/COURSES  

• Health on the Net Foundation: http://www.hon.ch/cgi-bin/conferences  
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• Public Health Conferences: http://allconferences.net/Health/Public_Health/  

• Public Health Conferences Worldwide: http://www.conferencealerts.com/publichealth.htm  

• 9th World Conference on Injury Prevention and Safety Promotion: http://www.safety2008mx.info/ing/index.html 

• Physical Activity and Public Health Courses: http://prevention.sph.sc.edu/seapines/index.htm  

 
 
CONTRACEPTION AND SAFE SEX  

• The Emergency Contraception Website  

• Planned Parenthood  

• Planned Parenthood Emergency Contraception Website  

 
 
CULTURAL COMPETENCY AND MINORITY ISSUES  

• The Center for Cross Cultural Health  

• Cross Cultural Health Care Program (CCHP)  

• Diversity Rx  

• Minority Initiatives  

• Multi-Cultural Educational Services  

• Multicultural Pavilion: Resources and Dialogues for Educators, Students, and Activists  

• NAFSA: Association of International Educators  

• The National Alliance for Hispanic Health  

• National Asian Women's Health Organization (NAWHO)  

• National Center for Cultural Competence  

• The National Forum on People's Differences  

• National Mental Health Association-Cultural Competency in Mental Health Systems  

• The National Minority AIDS Council (NMAC)  

• National Multicultural Institute  

• National Native American AIDS Prevention Center (NNAAPC)  

• Office of Minority Health  

• Office of Minority and Women's Health (OMWH)  

• Sistahs  

• Strategies for Promoting Cultural Competency in Health Systems  
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EATING DISORDERS  

• Eating Disorder Referral and Information Center  

• Food Addicts Anonymous  

• National Associations of Anorexia Nervosa and Associated Disorders  

• National Eating Disorders Association  

• Overeaters Anonymous  

• Something-Fishy  

 
 
EMPLOYMENT AND INTERNSHIPS 
 
Note: Many of the URLs in this section contain active job and/or internship announcements. However, not all sites listed 
below are approved for internships or are appropriate for WHP students. Therefore, if seeking internship sites students should 
also consult the internship list posted separately, or listed in the student handbook. Students must determine if the site is 
approved for an internship or senior culminating experience project. Students should also consult with the WHP Program 
Director. It will be useful to check other sections below e.g. government, grant funding/non-profit organizations, 
miscellaneous. 

• Academic Careers On-line: http://www.academiccareers.com/ 

• Advantage Health: http://www.advantagehealth.com/ 

• Assoc. of Schools of Public Health Employment Council: http://www.sph.emory.edu/ASPH/index.html  

• Beaumont Hospitals: http://www.beaumonthospitals.com 

• Career News Weekly (job announcements – may require membership): http://www.hpcareer.net 

• Ceridian Corporation: http://www.ceridian.com/myceridian/nav/midsize_companies/eap/1,2482,10567,00.html  

• Christian Connections for International Health – Excellent site for those interested in working abroad:  
http://www.ccih.org/jobsearch.htm  

• Chronicle of Higher Education.  Jobs for educators with higher education degrees: http://chronicle.com/  

• Cooper Institute: http://www.cooperinst.org/  

• Corporate Fitness Works: http://corporatefitnessworks.com 

• Exercise Careers: http://www.exercisecareers.com/ 

• Federal Job Search:  Governmental jobs  http://www.federaljobsearch.com/ 

• Gym Job: http://www.gymjob.com/ 

• Health and Wellness Jobs.com:   http://healthandwellnessjobs.com/ 

• Health Exploration Station: http://www.healthexplorationstation.com/ 

• Health Fitness Corporation: http://www.hfit.com/  

• Health Promotion Careers: http://www.hpcareer.net 

http://www.edreferral.com/
http://www.foodaddictsanonymous.org/
http://www.anad.org/
http://www.nationaleatingdisorders.org/
http://www.overeatersanonymous.org/
http://www.something-fishy.org/
http://www.academiccareers.com/
http://www.advantagehealth.com/
http://www.sph.emory.edu/ASPH/index.html
http://www.beaumonthospitals.com/
http://www.hpcareer.net/
http://www.ceridian.com/myceridian/nav/midsize_companies/eap/1,2482,10567,00.html
http://www.ccih.org/jobsearch.htm
http://chronicle.com/
http://www.cooperinst.org/
http://corporatefitnessworks.com/
http://www.exercisecareers.com/
http://www.federaljobsearch.com/
http://www.gymjob.com/
http://healthandwellnessjobs.com/
http://www.healthexplorationstation.com/
http://www.hfit.com/
http://www.hpcareer.net/


• Health Plus of Michigan: http://www.healthplus.com/ 

• Health and Wellness Jobs: http://www.healthandwellnessjobs.com/  

• Henry Ford Health System:  http://www.bicountyhospital.com/ 

• Health Solutions: http://www.healthsolutions.com/ 

• Johnson and Johnson: http://www.jnj.com/careers/global/index.htm 

• Macomb County Health Department: http://www.macombcountymi.gov/publichealth/ 

• Medical NetWorkOne: http://www.miteam.org/ 

• Medifit: https://www.medifit.com/index.asp  

• Michigan Internships: http://www.michigan.gov/miintern 

• Michigan Works: http://www.michworks.org/mtb/user/MTB_EMPL.EntryMainPage  

• National Commission for Health Education Credentialing: http://www.nchec.org/ 

• Oakland County Health Department: http://www.oakgov.com/health/ 

• Older Person’s Commission Rochester: http://www.opcseniorcenter.org/ 

• http://www.wellnessconnection.com/  

• Opportunities in physical education, and related areas (OPERA): http://www.csufresno.edu/kines/programs/opera/ 

• ProFitness Health Solutions: http://www.profitnesshealthsolutions.com/html/home.htm 

• Public Health Employment Connection:  http://cfusion.sph.emory.edu/PHEC/phec.cfm  

• Public Health Jobs Worldwide:  http://www.jobspublichealth.com/ 

• Retail Health Network: http://www.retailhealth.com/ 

• St. Joe Mercy:  http://www.sjmercyhealth.org/15.cfm 

• StayWell Health Management: http://www.staywellhealthmanagement.com/  

• Study and Work Abroad: Council on International Education Exchange: http://www.ciee.org/ 

• Verizon Wireless: www.verizonwireless.com/careers 

• Waltonwood Senior Living Communities  http://www.waltonwood.com 

• Work Fit: http://www.work-fit.com/ 

 
 
GOVERNMENT  

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov/  

• Food and Drug Administration - http://www.fda.gov/  

• Healthy People 2010: http://www.healthypeople.gov/  
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• Healthy Campus 2010: www.acha.org/info_resources 

• National Council on Aging: www.ncoa.org 

• National Institutes of Health:  http://www.nih.gov 

• National Institute of Health for Senior Health: www.nihseniorhealth.gov 

• Small Steps: www.Smallsteps.gov 

• US Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.hhs.gov/ 

 
 
GRANT FUNDING AND NON-PROFIT AGENCIES  

• Allen Foundation: http://www.allenfoundation.org/  

• American Legacy Foundation: http://www.americanlegacy.org/  

• Blue Cross Blue Shield Foundation: http://www.bcbsm.com/foundation/  

• Center for Healthy Aging: www.healthyagingprograms.org 

• Charles Stewart Mott Foundation: http://www.mott.org/  

• Community Foundation for Greater Rochester: http://www.cfound.org/  

• Council of Michigan Foundations: http://www.cmif.org/  

• Foundation Center: http://www.fdncenter.org/  

• International Council on Aging:  www.icaa.cc 

• Medtronic foundation: http://www.medtronic.com/foundation/  

• National Institutes of Health:  http://www.nih.gov 

• Pew Research Center:  www.pewresearch.org 

• Robert Wood Johnson Foundation: http://www.rwjf.org/index.jsp  

• Skillman Foundation: http://www.skillman.org/  

• W.K. Kellogg Foundation:  http://www.wkkf.org/ 

 
 
GRADUATE STUDY  

• Peterson's (Facilitates searches for graduate programs): http://www.Petersons.com/  

• Health Promotion Careers: http://www.hpcareer.net/ 

• National Information Center on Health Services Research and Health Care Technology (NICHSR)  
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HEALTH EDUCATION  

• American Association for Health Education (AAHE)  

• American School Health Association (ASHA)  

• Association of State and Territorial Directories of Health Promotion and Public Health Education (ASTDHPPHE)  

• Coalition of National Health Education Organizations  

• The Health Education Advocate  

• National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. (NCHEC)  

• National Social Norms Resource Center  

• National Wellness Institute  

• Society for Public Health Education  

• Wellness.com 

• www.wellcoach.com 

• Health Education Stress, Depression, Anxiety  www.teachhealth.com 

 
HEALTH INSURANCE 
 

• Health Insurance instant quotes: http://www.ehealthinsurance.com/ 
 
• Legal Liability Insurance: Healthcare Providers Service Organization: http://www.hpso.com/ 
 

 
HIV/AIDS  

• AIDS Education Global Information System  

• Center for AIDS Prevention Studies (University of California-San Francisco)  

• The National Minority AIDS Council  

• National Native American AIDS Prevention Center (NNAAPC)  

• U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention  

• U.S. Centers for Disease Control and National Prevention Information Network  

• HIV Insite  

 
 
IMMUNIZATIONS  

• National Network for Immunization Information  
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INJURY AND VIOLENCE PREVENTION  

• AAA Foundation for Traffic Safety: http://www.aaafoundation.org/resources/index.cfm?button=noprop  

• American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/  

• American Academy of Pediatrics: http://www.aap.org/family/tippmain.htm  

• Application of the Haddon Matrix: http://www.dph.sf.ca.us/CHPP/CAM/4-PublHlthApproach/HaddonMatrix.pdf  

• Association for Conflict Resolution: http://www.acresolution.org/  

• British Columbia Injury Prevention Research Unit: http://www.injuryresearch.bc.ca/  

• British Journal for Injury Prevention: http://www.bmjjournals.com/ 

• Center for Injury Prevention Policy and Practice: http://www.cippp.org  

• Citizen Corps Community Emergency Response: http://www.citizencorps.gov/programs/cert.shtm 

• Community Emergency Response Team Training at Oakland University: 
http://www.citizencorps.gov/citizenCorps/certsForState.do?state=MI 

• Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Equipment: http://www.cert-kits.com/ 

• Disaster Preparedness in Michigan: http://www.michigan.gov/michiganprepares 

• Disaster Preparedness Ready Program: http://www.ready.gov/ 

• Fatal Vision Goggles: http://www.fatalvision.com/fv/home.php 

• FEMA Emergency Management Institute: http://training.fema.gov/emiweb/CERT/ 

• Haddon Matrix: Community Action Training: http://www.glumbert.com/media/okgo.html 

• Harborview Injury Prevention and Research Center: http://depts.washington.edu/hiprc/  

• Healthy People 2010 Objectives on Injury and Violence Prevention: 
http://www.healthypeople.gov/document/HTML/Volume2/15Injury.htm  

• Injury Prevention Web: http://www.injuryprevention.org/  

• John’s Hopkins Center for Injury Research and Policy: http://www.jhsph.edu/InjuryCenter/ 

• Medical Response to Weapons of Mass Destruction: http://www.wmddemo.com/  

• Michigan Institute for Nonviolence Education: http://www.nonviolenceeducation.org/ 

• Monash University (Australia) Accident Research Centre: http://www.monash.edu.au/muarc/ 

• National Center for Injury Prevention and Control: http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/  

• National Safety Council: http://www.nsc.org/  

• National Highway Traffic Safety Association:  http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/ 

• 9th World Conference on Injury Prevention and Safety Promotion: http://www.safety2008mx.info/ing/index.html 
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• Norwegian Safety Promotion Centre: http://www.norsafety.no/ 

• Oakland County Emergency Response and Preparedness: http://www.oakgov.com/erp 

• Principles of Injury Prevention: http://www.pitt.edu/~epi2670/tenet/start.htm  

• Ready.gov: http://www.ready.gov/ 

• Resilience: http://www.ukresilience.info/index.shtm 

• Safety Lit (Weekly E-mail Literature updates): http://www.safetylit.org/  

• Seatcheck: http://www.seatcheck.org/  

• SportSmart®, a 10-Point Plan for Sports Injury Prevention: New Zealand Accident Compensation Corporation: 
http://www.acc.org.nz/ (Search the pull down menu under “Injury Prevention”). 

• State and Territorial Injury Prevention Directors Association: http://www.stipda.org/  

• Statistics on injury: http://webappa.cdc.gov/sasweb/ncipc/nfirates2001.html 

• Southern California Injury Prevention Research Center, UCLA School of Public Health: 
http://www.ph.ucla.edu/sciprc/  

• 7th World Conference on Injury Prevention and Safety Promotion: http://www.safety2004.info/  

• University of North Carolina Injury Prevention Research Center: http://www.iprc.unc.edu/ 

• University of Otago Injury Prevention Research Unit: http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/ 

• World Health Organization Department of Injury and Violence Prevention: 
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/en/  

 
JOURNALS 
 

ACSM's Health and Fitness Journal http://www.acsm-healthfitness.org    
Alcohol Research and Health (formerly H&R 
World) http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/Publications/AlcoholResearch/default.htm
American Dietetic Assn. Journal http://www.adajournal.org    
American Geriatric Society Journal http://www.americangeriatrics.org    
American Journal of Cardiology http://www.ajconline.org    
American Journal of Clinical Nutrition http://intl.ajcn.org    
Amercian Journal of Health Promotion http://www.healthpromotionjournal.com    
American Journal of Sports Medicine http://ajs.sagepub.com    
American Medical Association Journal http://pubs.ama-assn.org    
British Medical Journal http://bmj.bmjjournals.com    
Clinical Kinesiology http://www.clinicalkinesiology.org/    
Clinical Orthopaedics and Related Research http://www.corronline.com    
Contemporary Orthopaedics not available    
Diabetes http://diabetes.diabetesjournals.org/    
Ergonomics http://www.ergonomics.org.uk/item.php?s=8&p=94&i=20  
FDA Drug Bulletin http://www.fda.gov/cder/    
Food and Nutrition http://www.snf.ideon.se/sjn/    
Health http://www.consumerhealthjournal.com    
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Index Medicus http://www.library.kumc.edu/tipsheets/print/index_medicus.htm  
International Journal of Sport Biomechanics http://www.periodicals.com/humankinetics.html   
Journal of Biomechanics http://www.humankinetics.com/products/journals   
Journal of Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation http://www.jcrjournal.com    
Journal of Community Health http://www.springerlink.com/link.asp    
Journal of Nutrition http://www.ajcn.org    
Journal of Orthopaedic and Sports Physical 
Therapy http://www.jospt.org/archive/aoc.cfm    
Journal of Sports Medicine and Physical Fitness http://www.lib.buu.ac.th/jweb.j    
Medicine and Science in Sports and Exercise http://www.ms-se.com/    
National Strength & Conditioning Assoc.Journal http://www.sportssci.org/journal/0003/was.html   
New England Journal of Medicine http://www.nejm.org    
Orthopedics http://www.amjorthopedics.com    
Physician and Sports Medicine http://www.emedicine.com/sports/index.shtml   
Respiratory Care http://www.rcjournal.com    
Topics in Geriatric Rehabilitation http://www.pt.wkhealth.com/pt/re/tgr    
Way of Life http://www.recoverytimes.com    

 
 
MEDIA  

• Channel 7 Detroit Health: http://www.detnow.com/healthyliving/  

 
MENTAL HEALTH  

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration  

• Freedom From Fear  

• National Mental Health Association  

• National Mental Health Association-Cultural Competency in Mental Health Systems  

• Screening for Mental Health  

• American Association of Suicidology  

MISCELLANEOUS RESOURCES  

• American Academy on Physician and Patient: http://www.familydoctor.org/ 

• Exercise Prescription: http://www.exrx.net/Exercise.html 

• Get Body Smart: http://www.getbodysmart.com/index.htm 

• Insight Fitness: http://www.insitefitness.com.au/index.html 

• Interactive Guide to Physical Examination: http://medicine.osu.edu/exam/ 

• Student Travel: Student Universe: http://www.studentuniverse.com/ 

• University of Michigan Health Management Research Center: http://www.umich.edu/~hmrc/  

• Wellsource: Wellness resource tools, CHD risk profiles: http://www.wellsource.com/  
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NATIONAL HEALTH OBSERVANCES  

• National Health Information Center  

• National Wellness Institute: http://www.nationalwellness.org/ 

 
NUTRITION  

• Aim for a Healthy Weight  

• American Dietetic Association  

• Food and Drug Administration - http://www.fda.gov/  

• Food and Nutrition Information Center  

• McDougall Wellness Center: http://www.drmcdougall.com/  

• Mayo Clinic - Food and Nutrition Center  

• Nutrition Analysis Tool  

• Partnership for Essential Nutrition: http://www.essentialnutrition.org/ 

• Tufts Nutrition Navigator  

 
PUBLISHERS AND SUPPLIERS  

• Bryan Edwards Company (flash cards for student learning): http://www.bryanedwards.com/  

• Creative Health Products: http://www.chponline.com/  

• Food Processor: http://www.esha.com/  

• Harcourt Publishers: http://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/  

• Health Edco:  http://healthedco.com 

• HealthETech (nutrition website): http://www.healthetech.com/  

• Human Kinetics: http://www.humankinetics.com/  

• Jones and Bartlett Publishers: http://www.jbpub.com/  

• Lippincott, Williams and Wilkins: http://www.lww.com/  

• McGraw-Hill Higher Education: http://www.mhhe.com/  

• Nutrition Company (nutritional analysis software): http://www.nutritionco.com/  

• Physiotools: http://www.physiotools.com/ 

• SOARK running apparel: http://www.soark.com/ 

 
SEARCH ENGINES  

• Achoo - http://achoo.8media.org/ 
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• ClinicalTrials.gov  

• Combined Health Information Database: http://chid.nih.gov/ 

• Community Toolbox  

• Familydoctor.org  

• Food and Drug Administration - http://www.fda.gov/  

• Go Ask Alice (Columbia University's Health Education Program)  

• Health Education Professional Resources (HEPR)  

• HealthFinder (U.S. Department of Health and Human Services)  

• HealthGate - http://www.healthgate.com/  

• Healthline: www.healthline.com 

• Health on the Net - http://www.hon.ch/home.html  

• Mayo Clinic Health Oasis - http://www.mayohealth.org/  

• MedicineNet - http://medicinenet.com/script/main/hp.asp  

• Medlineplus  

• MDchoice – source for health  

• National Health Information Center  

• National Institute of Health (NIH) - http://www.nih.gov/health  

• National Library of Medicine (Medline)  

• Online Medical Dictionary - http://medical-dictionary.com/  

• Senior Medi-Benefits - http://www.seniormedi-benefits.org/  

• United Health Directory: http://www.unitedhealthdirectory.com/ 

• Virtual Hospital: http://www.vh.org/ 

 
 
SEXUAL HEALTH, SEXUAL ASSAULT, AND SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES  

• Society for Human Sexuality  

• Sexuality Information and Education Council of the United States  

• The Emergency Contraception Website  

• Rape Abuse and Incest National Network  

• Safe Horizon  

• American Social Health Association  
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http://www.goaskalice.columbia.edu/
http://www.nyu.edu/education/hepr/
http://www.healthfinder.gov/
http://www.healthgate.com/
http://www.healthline.com/
http://www.hon.ch/home.html
http://www.mayohealth.org/
http://medicinenet.com/script/main/hp.asp
http://www.medlineplus.gov/
http://www.mdchoice.com/
http://www.health.gov/nhic
http://www.nih.gov/health
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
http://medical-dictionary.com/
http://www.seniormedi-benefits.org/
http://www.unitedhealthdirectory.com/
http://www.vh.org/
http://www.sexuality.org/
http://www.siecus.org/
http://not-2-late.com/
http://www.rainn.org/
http://www.safehorizon.org/
http://www.ashastd.org/


 
SPIRITUALITY AND WELLBEING 
 

• Adventist Health Study:  http://health.drgily.com/american-longevity-adventist.php 
 

• Duke University Center for Spirituality, Theology, and Health:  http://www.dukespiritualityandhealth.org/ 
 

• Interview with God: http://www.theinterviewwithgod.com/ 
 

• Laughter Therapy: http://www.laughterremedy.com/ 
 

• Secrets of Longevity: http://www7.nationalgeographic.com/ngm/0511/feature1/index.html 
 
• Treadmills Rock: A humor video: http://www.glumbert.com/media/okgo.html 

 
• US Federal Poverty Guidelines 2006: http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/06poverty.shtml 
 

 
SUBSTANCE USE/ABUSE  

• American Heart Association  

• American Lung Association  

• BACCHUS and Gamma Peer Education Network  

• Drug Alcohol Rehab: http://www.drugalcohol-rehab.com/ 

• Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: http://www.fctc.org/  

• Higher Education Center for Alcohol and Drug Prevention  

• Inter-Association Task Force on Alcohol and Other Substance Abuse Issues  

• Medline: Smoking Cessation  

• National Association of Alcoholism and Drug Addiction Counselors  

• National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information  

• National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism  

• College Drinking: Changing the Culture (NIAA)  

• National Institute on Drug Abuse  

• National Social Norms Resource Center  

• Office of the Surgeon General: Tobacco Cessation Guideline  

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration  

• Tobacco Freedom  

• U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Tobacco Information and Prevention Source  

• White House Office of National Drug Control Policy  
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VISION  

• Eye Test: http://www.optima-hyper.com/eyetests/fitness.htm  

• Fatal Vision Goggles: http://www.fatalvision.com/fv/home.php 

• Snellen Vision Chart: http://www.bausch.com/en_us/consumer/age/eye_test.aspx  

 
 
WOMEN'S HEALTH  

• Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses  

• Center for Young Women's Health  

• EngenderHealth (formerly AVSC International)  

• JAMA: http://pubs.ama-assn.org/cgi/collection/womens_health_other 

• Mayo Clinic - Women's Health Center  

• National Asian Women's Health Organization (NAWHO)  

• National Women's Health Information Center  

• National Women's Health Resource Center  

• Office of Minority and Womens' Health: http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/omwh/ 

• Sistahs  

• Women In the Know  

• Women's Health  
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